Imhotep Simba

From: Imhotep Simba

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:10 AM

To: ‘ericford@umbc.edu’

Subject: CBM CARES® Baltimore Mentor Orientation/Training

Dear Mr. Ford,

Are we making it happen for boys of color in America? It’s one of the pressing questions of our generation. The
CBM CARES® National Mentoring Initiative is helping to answer that question. The program focuses on
middle school boys of color and combines an effective structure of “real-time” school-based group mentoring
with one-to-one mentoring. CBM CARES® is an initiative of Concemecl;Black Men National (CBM), a
nationwide non-profit organization based in Washington, D.C. with ofﬁczas throughout the country. The

program’s key components are to:

» Match middle school with one to one mentors;
» Conduct group-mentoring, life skills sessions at Middle School sites;

» Hold monthly activities for mentors and mentees;

On Wednesday, August 19" at 6:00 PM, CBM CARES® Baltimore will host a Mentor
Orientation/Training. CBM CARES® training and orientation is an opportunity to become educated about the
issues that face young men of color, have meaningful discussions about black male achievement and unearth
your hidden power as a male mentor to become change-maker.

Be a part of the solution. Make it happen.

Join us

Wednesday, August 19" at 6:00 PM
The Church Building

1014 W. 36™ Street, Baltimore, MD 21211

RSVP today at ISimba@cbmnational.org or call 202-486-2434.

Imhotep Simba
Program Manager



